January 22, 1941

Dear Dr Fortuyn,

I was glad to receive your letter of November 25th, whioh
arrived here January 22nd; that 1s under two monthe, which at
the present time 1s pretty good. Thinge are going on qulietly here.
My Laboratory has been moved to Harpenden, conveniently near my
own home &nd in a distriet whloh has not suffersd appreciably from
bombing ralds. I am glad to say that Nrs Fisher and the family are
all well. Travel is exoeedingly difficult, owing to official
restrlotions and lack of passenger transportation, soc that I do not
know yet whether I ehall be able to take advantage of the invitations
I have received to vieit the United Btatee during the Summer.
I have been working chlefly on fundamental tables for the d-teat,
and also for the testa of signifiocance arising in the use of
disoriminant functions. This 1s all long-term work, the fruition
of whioh la likely to bs remotes.

Belng now in the country, in addition to the colony of Mus
mugoulus whieh I have had for some years, we have been ocatching the
three species of wild mice, of which one, Microtus avemis avenals ,

shows & curloualy high proportion of defective or anomolous



developments in the tail, not unlike those produced by some mutants

in Mus musculus. It 1a at least remotely possible that the short

tall in Mierotus has been preduced by one of these faotora, the
effeots of which have been very largely repaired in wild Miarotus
population . It is, however, diffloult to @see any way of cArrying
the analysie further, unless thers are other speoles wilthin the

genus Microtus whloh could poasibly be hybridised with ocur own
Mlorotus population. It may be that you have some apecies of this
genus wild in Peking, or the nelghbourhood, and if that were so I
could, I think, get American help towards getting a few animels trans-
ported.

I am, at the same time, utﬁﬁying the hereditary varliation of
the tell length in heterozygous [usoulus mutante, the homozygotem
being inviable.

e are much enocouraged hers by the extremely huava defeata whloh
the Italians have suffered both in Albanis and in Africa, so that the
sarly oconjeoture thet Italy would prove more a liability than an ald
to Germany seems to be very full; realised, Itallan independence
unnﬁh to be already practlcally at an end, thourh for some time yet
German support may hold the malnland of that country.

I shall be very much interssted to hear further of the research
on quabttkettwe inheritance which you mention. In my opinion, &s you
know, such work ls both the moat aiffioult and the most badly needed

in the fleld of genetlos.
Yours sinoerely,



